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The Bank Saloon (now known as Jack's Bar) is situated on the northwest corner of
Fifth and South Carson Streets in Carson City. It is a one story rectangular building.
30 feet wide by 70 feet long. The walls of the structure are sandstone block, laid in
courses on the east and south sides and randomly laid on the rear or west side. The
sandstone was quarried from the same source as that wused in the State Capitol and
several other prominent structures in Carson City. The flat composition roof is sur-
rounded by a low parapet which steps up from the rear and includes three non-functioning
chimneys on the south wall.

The. entrance is located on the truncated southeast corner of the building, having
a single door with a glass upper plate surrounded by side lights and a transom light.
The east facade originally had large windows in each of its two bays. These have been
reduced in height to about half their original size. The windows and the entryway are
bordered by cast iron pilasters. An oval medallion at the base of the columns
states they were made by "U.I. Works - Remo, Nev - J. Michael - PRO." The middle
section of the columns contains arrows and rods, the capitol having an egg and dart
motify above a rosette.

The south facade has six openings: two single panel doors with transom lights
and four double hung, one over one, windows. The west facade has a single door and
window.

The interior of the structure has been little changed over the years. The back
bar is not original. It was moved from another bar in Carson City in 1920. Except
for two small storage rooms and two rest rooms, the interior comsists of a single
room. An earlier intrusive partition has been removed. The building retains the
original narrow tongue and groove ceiling boards.

This building is an example of the Victorian functional style, popular from the
1870's to the 1990's.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Jack's Bar is being nominated as the representative of a class of establishments
that have played a vital role in the social and political atmosphere of Carson City,
essentially a small rural community that enjoys the honor of being Nevada's capitol.

Jack's Bar is the oldest continuously operating drinking establishment in Carson
City. From its grand opening on August 19, 1899, through prohibition, to the present
it has served the community in this capacity. In small communities such as Carson
City, bars or saloons have served as a focal point in the social fabric. Convenient
meeting spots, they are a relaxing environment in which to conduct business, talk
politics, or discuss community life in general.

The proximity of Jack's Bar to the offices of state government (opposite the
Nevada State Capitol and Legislative Building) has resulted in its playing a very
particular role in political affairs. The Bar has served as the site of informal
meetings and caucuses that have had an effect on the political history of the state.

Jack's Bar has been selected as the representative of this class of historic
property in Carson City for the following reasons:

1. The only such establishment that dates to an earlier period
of the town's history.

2. Has been in continuous operation in the same capacity since its
construction.
3. The building retains its architectural integrity and is very

compatible with the historic character of the rest of Carson City.
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Lot 9 of Block 35; Sears, Thompson, Sears subdivision in Carson City.

The lot is 34 feet by 80 feet.
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The Bank Saloon, now known as Jack's Bar, is situated on the northwest corner of
Fifth Street and South Carson Street, (Highway 395). It is a one story rectangular
building of sandstone blocks laid in courses on the east and south sides, and random
laid on the rear or west side. The building, 30 feet wide by 70 feet long, has a
flat composition roof surrounded by a low parapet which steps up from the rear toward
the front and includes three non-functioning chimneys which are part of the exterior
wall.

"Victorian Functional," the style used in many commercial buildings, such as
Jack's Bar, is emphasized by the two bay facade which contain two large glazed win-
dows flanked by iron pilasters; a truncated entrance; and a six-bay south facade con-
taining four tall double hung, one over one, glazed windows and two conventional
doors. This "Victorian Functional" style, popular from the 1870's to the 1890's,
often incorporated on the front, or public facade, large windows which allowed
maximum natural light and afforded display areas on the interior. The windows of
Jack's Bar have been altered by reducing their size by about half because an earlier
proprietor disliked cleaning the great expanse of glass.

The entrance door, located on the truncated southeast corner of the building,
has a glass upper panel single door, surrounded by side lights and a transom light.
Above the transom is a large glazed opening. This entrance is flanked by iron
pilasters which are the most interesting feature of the architecture. The four
pilasters of the building were made by "U.I. Works — RENO NEV - J. MICHAEL - PRO"
(sic) and found printed on the oval medallion at their base. The middle section
contains arrows and rods similar to the motifs found in Classic Architecture and the
capital of the pilaster has an egg and dart motif above a rosette. The pilasters
are painted brown highlighted with gold and the sandstone is a natural buff color.

The interior has been little changed in respect to barroom layout. The back
bar, situated against the north wall, was rescused from the demolition on the
Magnolia Saloon when the Ormsby County Court House was razed to make way for the
new Court House, built in 1920 on the same site. The Magnolia Saloon had the dis-
tinction of being the only bar in Nevada situated in a county court house. Ormsby
County was named in honor of Major William M. Ormsby, the hero who died in the
Pyramid Lake Indian War of 1860.

An interior partition, running north and south which divided the present bar-
room into two sections, has been removed. The rear portion of the building con-
tains two very small rooms plus two rest-rooms, previously used as lodging and
storage. The building retains the original narrow tongue and groove ceiling boards.

A wooden porch was attached to the east and south sides of the building but was
removed in 1918 by order of the Fire Department, as were all the porches on the
main street.
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